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Neil Whitmer
Holcim-WCR, Inc.

1687 Cole Blvd, Suite 300
Golden, CO 80401

Daniel Tezak
Byzantine Quarry, LLC
205 Tunnel Dr.

Cafion City, CO 81212

RE: Canon Dolomite Quarry, Permit No. M-1977-376, Complete Application for
Transfer of Permit and Succession of Operators (SO-5)

Dear Mr. Whitmer:

On August 23, 2023, the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) deemed the Application for Transfer
of Mineral Permit and Succession of Operators from Canon Dolomite Quarry, LLC to Holcim-WCR, Inc. for the Canon
Dolomite Quarry, Permit M-1977-376 to be complete for the purpose of filing. Once the financial warranty provided
by Holcim-WCR, Inc. is accepted by the Division, this transfer will be complete, and you will receive final approval
notification. Upon approval of the Holcim-WCR, Inc. financial warranty, the Canon Dolomite Quarry, LLC financial
warranty will be released and returned.

Please contact Tim Cazier (303) 328-5229 or by email at tim.cazier@state.co.us if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Timothy : Cazier, 2\/

Environmental Protection Specialist
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